SBPPAA Meeting Minutes February 10, 2025

- 1. Meeting called to order by Colleen McIntyre, president @ 07:03 PM.
- 2. January minutes reviewed, motioned by Jeremy Rudd seconded by Jeanie Coley and approved.
- 3. Treasurer's Report (Lacy Moore -parent account, Kristi Jones -student account)
 - a. Student account -started with \$120,637.73 (band fees, pays show expenses and band, not booster parent account). Parents paid fees in Cuttime -deposited as a lump sum in the account. Solo contest, winter guard and percussion contests. Percussion dues and band fees, LOMA ticket deposits (deadline 2/21/25), deposit on 2/21/25, transfer to parent account for guard equipment (Square site goes to parent account and has to be transferred), musical book supplies purchased, split deposit for guard fees and band fees. Percussion and Loma, Blue and Gold deposits from 96 checks. Amount profited has already been entered in the Cuttime account for Blue and Gold. Guard equipment, trampoline purchases for guard fees, Zoom subscription, paid for guard floor (check last month that was outstanding), winter guard instructor fees, OKMEA convention dinner at Dave and Busters for the kids, dinner at Mexican restaurant and hotel fees for OKMEA, guard makeup purchase -kids pay the fee for their portion therefore will be reimbursed, reimbursed for guard flip flops, SWOSU jazz contest tickets purchased, Gateway travel -fees from Cuttime account, musical supplies, purchases for bunny ears for guard, more makeup, Zack Barber travel fees (choreographer), winter guard charter bus in April -split with Choctaw, guard costumes, choreography. Since July 1st interest payments in percussion account. Deposit from December percussion performance. Trip savings account emergency money for trips -mostly interest and paying for upcoming Orlando/Disney trip.
 - b. Parent account -started with \$14,855.99. Deposits Bank First (interest), guard equipment transfer, Blue and Gold profit sharing, flip flops transferred from student account, merch sales, junior high donations. Debits -after the report was sent out it did not show what everything was for -Liberty Mutual trailer insurance, bank fee, Amazon purchase for lamp post lights for winter percussion, lumber for winter guard, Old Navy flip flops for guard, transfer for winter guard equipment, Sam's for food and drinks for winter guard and or percussion, home depot winter guard materials, Wal-mart winter percussion dinner, home depot winter guard meals, Target.com percussion contest meal supplies, Chef supplies winter guard percussion meal. Savings account for the booster account -determined specific fundraisers are for transportation and others are for the band account. Transferred money from 50/50 raffle and stars fund raiser to be used for transportation. Treasurer report reviewed, motioned by Saunda Ruff seconded by Jeremy Rudd and approved.
- 4. Director's Report (Mr. Mewhorter)
 - a. Kids have had a wonderful month. Kids did well at solo and ensemble contest. Thank you to the boosters that helped with the contest and meals for judges. First winter guard and percussion contest in Broken Arrow -good runs for all. Percussion has been wanting more contest opportunities therefore last week's contest was a good opportunity for them. WGI events are upcoming. Open guard will be competing at the national contest in April. Band kids are all doing well. It is a quieter time of the year in band with fewer performances therefore directors are currently digging into music education. All 3 of the bands are doing well. The next performance will be in March for the winter concert which will be music they will be playing for contest. Last payment for Disney trip is in March. Mr. Mewhorter will start releasing more planning information for the trip at the beginning of March.
- 5. Student Fundraising (Aleasha Bumgarner-not present) -Colleen McIntyre
 - a. Blue and Gold pick up on 2/13/25 3:30PM to 6:00PM. No way to store frozen items so make sure to pick them up. Unsure about winter weather therefore if any changes need to be made to pickup it will be posted on Parent Square. As soon as information is confirmed regarding the next fundraiser, information will be sent out on the Parent Square app.
- 6. Band/Transportation Fundraising Update- (Colleen McIntyre)

- a. Fundraisers were lined out for where the funds will be attributed. Details are being flushed out but at the winter showcase (parent preview) there will be exciting fundraisers at those events. Details will be sent out soon. The Winter guard/percussion showcase will be Thursday, March 27, 2025.
- 7. Transportation Needs/Fundraising
 - a. The committee met, Mrs. Mewhorter submitted notes, and the link is available in the app for review.
- 8. Upcoming events
 - a. Executive committee elections will be held at the March meeting. Colleen will be posting in the band app and on Parent Square to find interest for the committee. The next meeting will be held on March 10, 2025 at 7:00PM and will be held in person.
- 9. Other business
 - a. n/a
- 10. Motion (Sauda Ruff) and second (Kristi Jones) to adjourn approved 7:29 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Amanda Ziegler, SBPPAA Secretary WEBSITES: www.sabercatband.com www.southmooreband.com